

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 2E



Representing the communities of Burleith, Georgetown and Hillandale

3265 S Street, NW • Washington, DC 20007

(202) 724-7098 • anc2e@dc.gov

November 8, 2011

Mr. Anthony Hood
Chairman, D.C. Zoning Commission
441 4th Street, N.W., Suite 210
Washington, DC 20001

Re: **Z.C. Case No. 10-32 – Georgetown University Campus Plan**
Supplemental Submission by ANC 2E

Dear Chairman Hood and Members of the Commission:

In response to Georgetown University's rebuttal material and to inquiries and questions raised at the May 16, 2011 public hearing, ANC 2E respectfully submits the attached supplemental material.

Please let us know if there are any questions regarding the enclosed documents.

Sincerely,

Ron Lewis

Chair ANC 2E

202-253-5969

RECEIVED
D.C. OFFICE OF ZONING
2011 NOV -8 AM 11:09

ZONING COMMISSION
District of Columbia
CASE NO. 10-32
EXHIBIT NO. 341

Certificate of Service

On November 8, 2011, I caused a copy of the foregoing letter and attached material to be delivered by hand or electronically to the following:

Jennifer Steingasser/Stephen Mordfin (electronically)
D.C. Department of Planning

Colleen Hawkinson/Jeffrey Jennings (electronically)
D.C. Department of Transportation

Ann Haas (electronically)
Commissioner, ANC 3D

Maureen Dwyer/David Avitabile (by hand)
Goulston & Storrs, P.C.

Jennifer Altemus (electronically)
President, Citizens Association of Georgetown

Lenore Rubino (electronically)
President, Burleith Citizens Association

Robert Avery (electronically)
President, Foxhall Community Citizens Association


Ron Lewis